TO: Board of Trustees/Dr. Randy McCoy

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds
RE: Donations
DATE: March 25, 2008

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public
School District. At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public
School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these
donations on behalf of the schools listed below.

Donation #2007-2008 - 839

Description: Cash $500.18

Given By: Pierce Street PTO
Purpose: For Pierce St. School Nurse Supplies
Site: Pierce St. Elementary
Presented By: Dr. Debbie Davis
Donation #2007-2008 - 840
Description: Cash $11,300

Given By: Parkway PTO
Purpose: Awnings at Parkway
Site: Parkway Elementary
Presented By: Ms. Joan Dozier

Donation #2007-2008 - 841

Description: Cash $15,000

Given By: Lawhon PTO

Purpose: For Playground Equipment/Materials

Site: Lawhon Elementary

Presented By: Ms. Christy Carroll

Donation #2007-2008 - 842

Description: Cash $17,500

Given By: Anonymous

Purpose: To support Distance Learning and
Audio/Visual Pod Casts.

Site: Tupelo Public School District

Presented By: Dr. Randy McCoy



